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Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Veronica Chacon, Ray H. Darr Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Ray H. Darr Elementary for being the 2023 Lonestar Math Cup State
Champions :

(B) I:l Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C)

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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MEMORANDUM

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Verdnica Chacdn, Principal O Q 6‘-{ la 8‘(83

Date:  April 28, 2023

Subject: School Board Recognition

| am respectfully requesting that the Ray H. Darr Staff be recognized in the
upcoming School Board Meeting:

31 days, 883 thousand math hours, 2.2 million math lessons completed, over 62
million complex math problems solved, and the Lonestar Math Cup has come to a
close!

Ray H. Darr Elementary of Eagle Pass ISD is the 2023 Lonestar Math Cup State
Champion!

Congratulations!

The Mavs are now etched in Imagine Math history!

Darr Elementary will receive the Lonestar Imagine Math Cup trophy and will be
celebrated in an upcoming recognition ceremony!

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Approved:

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction



